

Deepesh Kumar Fagna

Mobile: +91 9929228916

Email: deepesh.fagna@gmail.com

Website: <http://deepeshfagna.com/>

Professional Profile

I am an individual freelance UI designer and front end developer from India. I have 7 years of experience in creating cool interfaces for awesome people around the world. I specialized in UX/UI design for mobile, tablets, web andwell, actually I think I can say more. I illustrate my ideas to brand the companies I work with. I love to craft pixel and build strong user interface. I love my job and I do it with all my heart and passion!

SUMMARY

- 7 years of experience with **UI designer** as background.
- Currently working as **Freelance UI Designer**.
- **Employee of the year in 2012 and 2013, Most Innovative Person 2012.**
- Got **First Prize** in designing and Animation in Jaipur at Ani-Master (Animation Institute).

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

Qualification

Bachelor of Engineering - Computer Science & Engineering from **Poornima College of Engineering, Jaipur** affiliated by **Rajasthan University** with **First Division marks** in 2008.

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Languages : HTML-5, HTML, XHTML, CSS2-3, Bootstrap, Java Script and PHP.
Designing Tools : Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Fireworks, CorelDraw, Corel Photo Paint,
Web Tools : Adobe Dreamweaver.
2D Animations : Adobe Flash with Action Script 2.0 and 3.0
Sound Editors : Gold Wave.
Mobile App Design : iPhone, iPad, Android, Blackberry and Windows Phone7.

Hobbies

Drawing and Making animation movies.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Total Experience: 7 Years

- Currently working as an individual **Freelance UI Designer**.
- Worked as a **Sr. UI Designer** in **Retina Software, Jaipur (Rajasthan)** from July 2011 to Jan 2015.
- Worked as a **UI Designer/Animator** in **B24 E Solutions, Jaipur (Rajasthan)** from April 2010 to June 2011.
- Worked as a **Web Designer** in **Tag11 Softech, Jaipur (Rajasthan)** from August 2008 to March 2010.

PROJECT HANDLED

Mobile Application Design

1. <https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/family-orbit-family-locator/id1041685597?ls=1&mt=8>
 2. <http://itunes.apple.com/app/tank-o-mania-war-of-wonders/id498029033?mt=8>
 3. <http://itunes.apple.com/in/app/egg-madness-lite/id323985165?mt=8>
 4. <http://itunes.apple.com/in/app/glucose-buddy-diabetes-helper/id294754639?mt=8>
 5. <http://itunes.apple.com/us/app/cbn-radio/id329377934?mt=8>
 6. <http://itunes.apple.com/us/app/my-restaurants/id345598646?mt=8>
 7. <http://itunes.apple.com/in/app/iratemydate-lite/id342864343?mt=8>
 8. <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.appobit.familyorbit>
 9. <http://www.windowsphone.com/en-us/store/app/asl-plz/e8d06be4-6aab-4fd3-80c9-2b7274a0a8a5>
 10. <http://www.windowsphone.com/en-us/store/app/kissorkick/05e93db3-5581-4788-a071-ea4965fc96e1>
 11. <http://www.windowsphone.com/en-us/store/app/smyleSAFE/f9ec519e-b13c-456e-a9f6-24ee6552a1a4>
 12. <http://www.windowsphone.com/en-us/store/app/mobilesync-pro/e80bf1d8-528d-e011-986b-78e7d1fa76f8>
-

Software Design

1. SmyleSafe (http://www.smyleSAFE.com/images/pc_features_screen/Login.png)
 2. AceSpy (http://www.icondesignlab.com/uploads/portfolio/big/274_AceSpy_Interface-design-for-AceSpy.jpg)
 3. SniperSpy (<http://www.sniperspyreviewsite.com/wp-content/uploads/2014/02/SniperSpy-Interface.jpg>)
 4. SmyleSafe Browser (http://www.smyleSAFE.com/images/Pc_browserImage.png)
-

Game Design

- TankOMania** : <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ji6Yq1NRPes>
Tarneeb : (for both in Web and iPhone)
Car Race : (Facebook)
-

Website Design

1. <http://familyorbit.com/> (Responsive Site)
 2. <http://www.iphonetankgame.com/>
 3. <http://www.mobile-spy.com/> (Responsive Site)
 4. <http://www.phonesheriff.com/>
 5. <http://www.smyleSAFE.com/>
 6. <http://www.net-orbit.com/> (Responsive Site)
 7. <http://www.sniperspy.com/>
 8. <http://www.partyfleet.com/>
 9. <http://iqubate.com/>
 10. <http://www.hoopssofhope.org/>
 11. <http://www.tarwegras24.nl/>
-

Web Panel Design

1. <https://www.mobilespylogs.com/panel/home.php> (Used Bootstrap as Responsive Panel)
 2. <https://www.logsanywhere.com/webpanel/home.php>
 3. <https://myspslogin.com/ps/panel/home.php/>
-

Online Portfolio: <https://www.behance.net/deepeshfagna>

My Website: <http://deepeshfagna.com/>

Flash Development

Project : Avyaya (Phone model based LMS e-learning Solution)
Organisation : Phone Guru
Role : Flash designer and Animator.
Tools : Flash CS4, AS2.0 web based LMS managed by .net.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above details given by me are true and correct to my knowledge and belief.

Date & Place

Name